# Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 7, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder that there is no school Monday due to the Parent-Teacher conference from 8:00 am - 12:00 pm. Each conference time will be 15 minutes in length. To sign up, go to https://tinyurl.com/y5h7dejq

<u>Attention all student bus riders</u> - please always have your bus pass on you when you are riding the school bus. You will be required to show your pass before entering the bus. Mahalo.

Trunk or Treat: Join us TONIGHT Friday, October 25th from 6pm to 8pm at the administration parking lot. Open to the community. Everyone is welcome to join in the fun. Bring your family and friends. If you want to park your decorated car and pass out candy, then be in Admin parking lot no later than 5:30 pm. Hot dogs and drinks are \$1.

Lahainaluna Students! If you need to work off hours or earn credits for Ms. Shimo's class this is a perfect opportunity! For my senior project, on November 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Malia Paulino will be deep cleaning and repainting the boys and girls I-Building bathrooms with a twist!

The stall doors will have inspirational quotes and positive affirmations on them! \*show pictures of examples\*

-There's a total of 7 shifts, 1 shift on Friday after school, 3 shifts on Saturday, and 3 shifts on Sunday! Detention hours vary per shift but for credits, every shift is worth 4 credits. -Food will be provided for Saturday Morning and Lunch shifts

The link to sign up is in Malia's instagram bio! @ MALIAPAULINO or text 808-298-5491.

<u>Congratulations</u> to Mr. O'Brien who received a \$500 Innovation Grant from First Hawaiian Federal Credit Union in his pursuit for innovation in science! Awesome job!

**FFA News:** On Sunday, Oct. 20<sup>th</sup>, Sabrina Holcom, Andrew Holcom, Kahealani Garcia, Sonia Garcia (LIS 8<sup>th</sup> grader), Taimane Cajudoy, Mikohu Hapakuka volunteered to help with the keiki activities at the 2019 Hawaii Food & Wine Festival. Mr. Keith Ideoka and Kanani Higbee were the adult chaperones for this FFA community service event. Culinary students from Baldwin High School's FCCLA also volunteered for this event.

Our students helped set-up and clean-up a keiki Cupcake decorating activity hosted by the Food Network's 'Ace of Cakes' star Duff Goldman and OC16's Cutty of Cooking with Cutty. They also helped with a celebrity chef autograph session and photo booth for keiki and their families at the Whalers Village Center courtyard. Oh, they also handed out bottled water to the chefs and vendors and candy treats to the keiki in Halloween costumes who went trick or treating at the stores in the Whalers Village Shopping Center.

All of our volunteers were treated (but not tricked) with a free bright Halloween orange volunteer T-shirt and a free bento lunch from Joey's Kitchen. It was a really hot day, but we still all had fun and felt really good that we support a great family event in our community.

Halloween Dress Up Contest is on Thursday, October 31st during lunch at the cafeteria. Categories are Scary, Funny, and Creative. All school dress codes will be applied. If you are not going to dress up, you must be in your school uniform.

<u>Congratulations to our varsity football boys</u> who clinched the MIL Division 2 title for the 13<sup>th</sup> straight year and extended their win streak to 24 MIL games. Please come this Saturday as they face Maui High School on Senior Night at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. 4:30 pm is the kickoff for the JV Team and 7:00pm for the Varsity. Before the Varsity game, the Class of 2020 senior football boys will be recognized.

Good luck to our Varsity and Junior Varsity Cheerleaders as they compete in the 2019 MIL Cheer Competition on Saturday October 26th 2pm at Kamehameha High School Gym. I mua Lahainaluna!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is: Post an anti-bullying quote on the comments when someone else is putting others down.

SKECHERS IN Maui IS HIRING! PT/FT Sales Managers and Product Specialist Industry competitive pay and benefits. Skechers Maui would like to invite all Managers and Sales Associates to stop by our Lahaina store to learn more about the amazing career opportunities. Meet a member of our Management Team to inquire about an illustrious career with a rapidly growing company. We look forward to seeing you. They are located at Skechers Lahaina, Maui, HI @ The Outlets of Maui in Lahaina, 900 Front St. Unit A2 Lahaina, HI 96761. If you are unable to stop by our store, please visit our website at www.skecherscareer.com to apply or contact Josh Mesa at 808-205-8063 or email at joshuam@skechers.com

<u>Got Detention?</u> If you want to see your hours, all teachers and staff members have access in the school's Google Drive. It is updated periodically so check often.

Where can I work off my hours? Option 1 is to work off hours at Recess and Lunch. If you choose this option, one recess and one lunch equals 1 detention hour.

Option 2 is to work off hours after school. This option is available on Mondays and Thursdays after school at the cafeteria with Ms. Maikalani or with Ms. Ilima. Be prompt.

Option 3 is community service. For this option, you must receive approval from Ms. Ilima or administration staff prior for credit. No prior approval, no credit. To avoid additional detention hours, attend classes and arrive on time.

#### COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey Seniors, If you don't plan to attend college next year this may be a great option for you. There will be a job fair this Saturday, October 26 from 10:00am-2:00pm at the Queen Ka'ahumanu Center. The list of companies are on the attached flyer. These companies are looking for long term, full-time workers ready to start a career. If you cannot read the flyer please see Miss Kristy in person for a flyer.

### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention all Rotary Interact members we have a meeting TODAY Friday, October 25 at 12:25pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be putting together the Halloween goodie bags. Please remember to drop off your Halloween goodie bag items to Mrs. Dicker as soon as possible so the Interact board can organize them for our meeting.

**Anime Club:** For students who are going to the Japanese & Anime Club Halloween Get-together this Sunday, there will be a meeting TODAY Friday at K-101 during lunch. If you are unable to attend due to other meetings, ask our officers, sensei, or your friend who attended the meeting. Just a reminder that permission forms are due this Friday at lunch. If you have any questions, ask our officers or sensei Shigaki. Thank you!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON ROLL, YOGURT OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: TURKEY PASTRAMI SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, EDAMAME, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Jayvin Llego, Devin Longgay, Israel Lopez, Javier Lopez.